
 

 

 

 

27 October 2021 

Ref:  DSG(2021)C048 

 

 
Mr David Wallace 

NDA Stakeholder Lead - Scotland 

 

Please respond to: 

 

DSG Secretariat 

Dounreay.com 

Traill House 

7 Olrig Street 

Thurso, Caithness, KW14 7BJ 

 

Tel:      01847 803512 

Email:  info@dounreaystakeholdergroup.org 

 

 

Dear Dave 

 

DSG SOCIO ECONOMIC SUB GROUP MEETINGS 

  

As you are aware we held our DSG socio economic sub group on 20 October.   

  

First of all we were disappointed that you were not able to attend and we understand that 

diaries can be busy but our dates are set well in advance and we would appreciate if you 

could attempt to attend these meetings as it makes it much easier for us to consider 

progress being made or discuss any issues with you in this forum.  We would also wish to 

request that you provide a written update to each of the sub group meetings from now on 

regardless of whether you can attend or not.  A written update is useful for DSG members to 

understand what is going on in NDA Corporate especially with your role as lead for 

Scotland. 

  

On a related topic, we discussed progress of the DSG actions and note that the action 

assigned to you to provide a diagram of the NDA Board is now late given it was expected it 

could be made available by the end of September/beginning of October.  I would be grateful 

if you could make progress on this and provide a response prior to the public meeting in 

December 2021. 

  

I look forward to hearing from you and receiving confirmation you will attempt to join our 

socio economic sub group meetings in the future and to provide timely closure of actions 

placed on you by way of clarifying NDA’s position. 

  

Yours sincerely 

 

Sent electronically without signature 

  

David Alexander 

DSG Socio Economic sub group chair 


